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To Whom It May Concern:
My name is Mahela Alvernia and I am the
- ——president of GLOBAL—AUTOVISION~INC:THe" Teason ' T
I am writing this letter is to make you aware
That I did not receive the Corporate Annual
Report-and I waited" until mid-June but never
received it so I asked a friend for a photo-
copy of a blank one.I woud appreciate it if
you could take this in consideration as I saw
on the blank report that after May 1 the fee
is $150.00.This action will cause a financial
difficulty since business is slow now.I promise
this will never happen again.

S . , . Sincerely Yours, _

’//QMahéla Alvernia (PD)



